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0%027b Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0409.ord.doc 

Friday, June 20, 2008 3:25 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 765489) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 
I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

6/23/2008 



In re: Request for approval of name change on 
CLEC Certificate No. 861 0 from Inter-Tel 
NetSolutions, Inc. to Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE 

DOCKET NO. 080276-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0409-FOF-TX 
ISSUED: June 20, 2008 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By letter dated April 29, 2008, Inter-Tel NetSolutions, Inc., holder of Competitive Local 
Exchange Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 8610, requested that Certificate 
No. 8610 be amended to reflect the new corporate name, Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. Upon review 
of the Department of State, Division of Corporations' records, it appears that Inter-7el 
NetSolutions, Inc. has properly registered the new corporate name. Accordingly, we find it 
appropriate to amend Certificate No. 861 0 to reflect the new corporate name. 

This Order will senre as the amended Competitive Local Exchange Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity No. 8610 for Mite1 NetSolutions, Inc., and should retain this Order 
as evidence of the name change. We are vested with jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 
Section 364.335, Florida Statutes. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the request by Inter-Tel 
NetSolutions, lnc. to change the name on Certificate No. 8610 from Inter-Tel NetSolutions, Inc. 
to Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. is hereby approved. It is further 

ORDERED that this Order will serve as Mitel NetSolutions, Inc.'s amended certificate 
and that this Order should be retained as evidence of the name change. It is further 

ORDERED that this change will be effective upon issuance of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that this Docket is hereby closed 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0409-FOF-TX 
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this- day of June, 2008. 

Is/ Ann Cole 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original 
signature is available from the Commission's website, 
www.floridapsc.com, or by faxing a request to the Office of 
Commission Clerk at 1-850.413-71 18. 

( S E A L )  

VSM 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request: 
1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within 
fifteen (15) days of the issuance o f  this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
iklniii1isuaiivc Codc; 01 2) ,judicial lc,,ic.v by ; i i ~  i ' h i d z  Sup,rciiic Couit iii tlic casc o l  ail 
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water andor 
wastewater iitility by filins a notice of appeal \villi !he Off ice o f  Commission Clerk: and filins a 
copy of the nolice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must bc 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance o f  this order, pursuant to Rule 9.1 10, Florida 
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 



Commission Clerk h n f .  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MaiIScanner [postrndster~n1atl3.lntar-iel ~ o i n ]  
Friday, June 20,2008 4:05 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Warning: E-mail viruses detected 

Our e-mail content detector has just been triggered by a message you sent: 
To: jon-brintonwinter-tel.com 
Subject: order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 765489) 
Date: Fri Jun 20 13:04:09 2008 

One or more of the attachments (08-0409.ord.doc) are on the list of unacceptable 
attachments for this site and will not have been delivered. 

Consider renaming the files to avoid this constraint 

The virus detector said this about the message: 
Report: Report: Mailscanner: Attempt to hide real filename extension (08-0409.ord.docl 

.. 

Mailscanner 
Email Virus Scanner 
inter~~tel. ctiin 
www.inter-tel.com 

For a11 your TT requjrements visit: http://www.transtec.co.iik 

1 



.*... 1 CLK OfflcIal Flllng***'6/19/2008 402 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, June 19,2008 4:Ol PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices . .~ 

cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/19/2008 358:OO PM 
Docket Number: 080276-TX 
Filename / Path: 080276CLECvsm.doc 

Order Acknowledging CLEC Name Change 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080276 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
Inter-Tel NetSolutions, Inc. 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 

No TX865 jon brintonainter-tel.com 

1 AT&T Florida I TL720 I greg follensbee@att com I Yes 

I ITS Tele&"nications Systems, Inc. I TL712 I maryannh@itstelecom.net I Yes 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (08) I I Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com I No 
NEFCOM TL715 I dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
Smart City Telecom I TL73 I I Ibhall@smartcity.com I Yes 

I TDS TelecomlQumcy Telephone I TL7 I8 I Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com I Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC I TL7 I 0 I david.christian@verizon.com I Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 I bettye.j.willis@windstrem.com I Yes 

Printed on 612012008 ai 3.24:23 I'M 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURR~AN 
NANCY AROENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850) 413-6770 

May 15,2008 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esquire 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Re: Docket No. 08027&TX 

Dear Mr. Steinhart 

7111s will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate 
No. 8610 from Inter-Tel NetSolutions, Inc. to Mite1 NetSolutions, Inc., which was filed in th s  ofice 
on May 14,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 orFAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H U W  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/lw.hridapscwm Interne1 E-mail: mntsct@psc.atakflus 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Comni ssioners ADM 
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Docket No.080276-TX Date Docketed: 05/14/2008 T i t l e :  Request for approval o f  nam change on CLEC Cert i f icate No. 
8610 from Inter-Tel NetSolutions. Inc. t o  Rite1 NetSolutions. 
Inc  . 

dmimisudvsn pplties ncolwtmcl 

Conpany: Inter-Tel NetSolutions, Inc. 
Mite1 NetSolutions. Inc. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  A M  CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - QPR Cnm l e tes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
BlCd) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSION. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTIDN:(850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assionments 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I I I 

Prosram Module 

OPR Staf f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

1. 
2. 
4. 3 .  

5. 
6. 

I 1 

I I 

I I 
I I 

117. I I I 

23. 
24. 
25. _ _  

I I 

29. 
Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

~~ 

I 
I 

I 
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Docket No.080276-TX Date Docketed: 05/14/2008 T i t l e :  Request for  approval of name change on CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 
8610 from Inter -Tel  NetSolutions. Inc. t o  Mi te l  NetSolutions. 
Inc.  

Company: Inter-Tel  NetSolutions. Inc. 
Mitel  NetSolutions, Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  Ah' INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUPlENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff As nments FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 

Recomnendation t o  O f f i ce  of General Counsel I NONE I 06/0s/zooa 
Administrat ive Order NONE I 06/wzooa 

I I 3. 
4. 
5. 

-1 :: 
9. 

28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Conmission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

T 
140. I I J 

-on 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 

Prehearin O f f i ce r  

-1 
Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ione r .  a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Mewber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS 


